

Safety Data Sheet

Product name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask
Print date: 04/17/2018

SECTION 1: Identification of the substance/mixture and of the company/undertaking

1.1 Product identifier

Trade Name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask

1.2 Recommended use of the product and restrictions on use

Recommended Use: Topical Use

Non-Recommended Use: Keep away from children and
Away from eyes. Discontinue use
if adverse reaction occur

1.3 Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet:

Company:
Name: Cory Laboratories
Address: 11708 S. Mayfield Ave.
Alsip, IL 60803
Telephone: (630) 935-0775

1.4 EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Emergency: (630) 935-0775

SECTION 2: Hazards identification

2.1 Classification of the substance or mixture:

Acute Toxicity (Oral)

2.2 Label elements:

Symbols:



2.3 Other hazards:

None Known

Commented [HA1]:

This section of the SDS shall prescribe how the substance or mixture shall be identified and how the identified relevant uses, the name of the supplier of the substance or mixture and the contact detail information of the supplier of the substance or mixture, including an emergency contact, shall be provided in the safety data sheet.

Commented [HA2]:

2. The product identifier for a substance shall consist of at least the following:
(a) if the substance is included in Part 3 of Annex VI, a name and an identification number as given therein;
(b) if the substance is not included in Part 3 of Annex VI, but appears in the classification and labelling inventory, a name and an identification number as given therein;
(c) if the substance is not included in Part 3 of Annex VI nor in the classification and labelling inventory, the number provided by the CAS (hereinafter referred to as 'the CAS')

Commented [HA3]: At least the identified uses relevant for the recipient(s) of the substance or mixture shall be indicated. This shall be a brief description of what the substance or mixture is intended to do, such as "flame retardant", "antioxidant".

Where a chemical safety report is required, the information in this subsection of the safety data sheet shall be consistent with the identified uses in the CSR and the exposure scenarios from the CSR set out in the annex to the SDS

Commented [HA4]: The supplier, whether it is the manufacturer, importer, only representative, downstream user or distributor, shall be identified. The full address and telephone number of the supplier shall be given as well as an e-mail address (e.g. sds@xyz.de) for a competent person responsible for the safety data sheet.

In addition, if the supplier is not located in the Member State where the substance or mixture is placed on the market and he has nominated a responsible person for that Member State, a full address and telephone

Commented [HA5]: References to emergency information services shall be provided. If an official advisory body exists in the Member State where the substance or mixture is placed on the market (this may be the body responsible for receiving information relating to health referred to in Article 45 of Regulation (EC) No 1272/2008, its telephone number shall be given and can suffice. If availability of such services is limited for any reasons, such as hours of operation, or if there are limits on specific types of information provided, this shall be clearly stated.

Commented [HA6]:

This section of the safety data sheet shall describe the hazards of the substance or mixture and the appropriate warning information associated with those hazards.
The most important adverse physicochemical, human health and environmental effects shall be listed consistent with Sections 9 to 12 of the safety data sheet, in a way as to allow non-experts to identify the hazards of the substance or mixture

Commented [HA7]: Based on the classification, at least the following elements appearing on the label in accordance with Regulation (EC) No 1272/2008 shall be provided: hazard pictogram(s), signal word(s), hazard statement(s) and precautionary statement(s). A graphical reproduction of the full hazard pictogram in black and white or a graphical reproduction of the symbol only may be substituted for the colour pictogram provided in Regulation (EC) No 1272/2008. The applicable label elements in

Commented [HA8]: Information on whether the substance or mixture meets the criteria for PBT or vPvB in accordance with Annex XIII shall be provided. Information shall be provided on other hazards which do not result in classification but which may contribute to the overall hazards of the substance or mixture, such as formation of air contaminants during hardening or processing, dustiness, explosive properties which do not fulfil the classification criteria of part 2 Section 2.1 of Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 1272/2008, dust explosion hazards, cross-sensitisation, suffocation,

Safety Data Sheet

Product name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask
Print date: 04/17/2018

SECTION 3. Composition on ingredients

3.1 Mixture:

Chemical Name:	CAS-NO	Concentration
Glycerin	56-81-5	1-6
Stearic Acid	57-11-4	2-8
Cetearyl Alcohol	8005-44-5	2-8
Kaolin	1332-58-7	1-6
Bentonite	1302-78-9	1-6
Vegetable Collagen	100209-45-8	1-2

Commented [HA9]:

This section of the safety data sheet shall describe the chemical identity of the ingredient(s) of the substance or mixture, including impurities and stabilising additives as set out below. Appropriate and available safety information on surface chemistry shall be indicated.

Commented [HA10]:

The chemical identity of the main constituent of the substance shall be provided by providing at least the product identifier or one of the other means of identification given in Subsection 1.1. The chemical identity of any impurity, stabilising additive, or individual constituent other than the main constituent, which is itself classified and which contributes to the classification of the substance shall be provided as follows:
(a) the product identifier in accordance with Article 18(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1272/2008;
(b) if the product identifier is not available, one of the other names (usual name, trade name, abbreviation) or identification numbers.
Suppliers of substances may choose to list in addition all constituents including non-classified ones.
This subsection may also be used to provide information on multi-constituent substances.

SECTION 4: First aid measures

4.1 Description of first aid measures:

First aid measures general: This is a personal care or cosmetic product safe for consumers.

First aid measures after inhalation: Ensure supply of fresh air. Not volatile limited inhalation exposure anticipated. In event of symptoms seek medical treatment.

First aid measures after skin contact: In case of contact with skin, wash off with soap and water. If irritation occurs, consult a doctor.

First aid measures after eye contact: Contact may cause mild, transient irritation, rinse thoroughly with plenty of water. If symptoms persist, see medical advice.

First aid measures after ingestion: Consult a doctor immediately

Commented [HA11]:

This section of the safety data sheet shall describe the initial care in such a way that it can be understood and given by an untrained responder without the use of sophisticated equipment and without the availability of a wide selection of medications. If medical attention is required, the instructions shall state this, including its urgency.

Commented [HA12]:

First aid instructions shall be provided by relevant routes of exposure. Subdivisions shall be used to indicate the procedure for each route, such as inhalation, skin, eye and ingestion.
4.1.2. Advice shall be provided as to whether:
(a) immediate medical attention is required and if delayed effects can be expected after exposure;
(b) movement of the exposed individual from the area to fresh air is recommended;
(c) removal and handling of clothing and shoes from the individual is recommended; and
(d) personal protective equipment for first aid responders is recommended.

Commented [HA13]:

Specify first whether immediate medical attention is required.

Commented [HA14]: SDS Guidance text

Commented [HA15]: SDS Guidance text

Commented [HA16]: SDS Guidance text

Safety Data Sheet

Product name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask
Print date: 04/17/2018

SECTION 5: Firefighting measures

5.1 Extinguishing media:

Suitable extinguishing media: foam, Carbon dioxide, water spray.

Unsuitable extinguishing media: Do not use full waterjet.

5.2 Special hazards arising from the substance or mixture:

No additional information available

5.3 Advice for Firefighters

Protection during firefighting: Do not inhale explosion and/or combustion gases

SECTION 6: Accidental release measures

6.1 Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Use personal protective equipment
Avoid dust formation

6.2 Environmental precautions:

Do not allow to enter drains or waterways. Do not discharge into the subsoil/soil.

6.3 Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

Methods for cleanup: Dispose of waste in accordance with all local, state, and federal regulations.

SECTION 7: Handling and storage

7.1 Precautions for safe handling

Commented [HA17]:

This section of the safety data sheet shall describe the requirements for fighting a fire caused by the substance or mixture, or arising in its vicinity.

Commented [HA18]:

Information shall be provided on the appropriate extinguishing media.

Commented [HA19]:

Indications shall be given whether any extinguishing media are inappropriate for a particular situation involving the substance or mixture.

Commented [HA20]:

Information shall be provided on hazards that may arise from the substance or mixture, like hazardous combustion products that form when the substance or mixture burns, such as "may produce toxic fumes of carbon monoxide if burning" or "produces oxides of sulphur and nitrogen on combustion".

Commented [HA21]:

This section of the safety data sheet shall recommend the appropriate response to spills, leaks, or releases, to prevent or minimise the adverse effects on persons, property and the environment. It shall distinguish between responses to large and small spills, in cases where the spill volume has a significant impact on the hazard. If the procedures for containment and recovery indicate that different practices are required, these shall be indicated in the safety data sheet.

Commented [HA22]:

Advice shall be provided on any environmental precautions to be taken related to accidental spills and release of the substance or mixture, such as keeping away from drains, surface and ground water.

Commented [HA23]:

Appropriate advice shall be provided on how to clean up a spill. Appropriate clean up procedures may include any of the following:

- neutralisation techniques;
- decontamination techniques;
- adsorbent materials;
- cleaning techniques;
- vacuuming techniques;
- equipment required for containment/clean up (include the use of non-sparking tools and equipment where applicable).

Commented [HA24]:

This section of the safety data sheet shall provide advice on safe handling practices. It shall emphasise precautions that are appropriate to the identified uses referred to under subsection 1.2 and to the unique properties of the substance or mixture.

Information in this section of the safety data sheet shall relate to the protection of human health, safety and the environment. It shall assist the employer in devising suitable working procedures and organisational measures according to Article 5 of Directive 98/24/EC and Article 5 of Directive 2004/37/EC.

Where a chemical safety report is required, the information in this section of the safety data sheet shall be consistent with the information given for the identified uses in the chemical safety report and the exposure scenarios showing control of risk from the chemical safety report set out in the annex to the safety data sheet.

In addition to information given in this section, relevant information may also be found in Section 8.

Safety Data Sheet

Product name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask
Print date: 04/17/2018

Precautions for safe handling: Wash hands and other exposed areas with mild soap and water before eating, drinking or smoking and when leaving work. Provide good

7.2 Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

Prevention of fire and explosion: None

Storage conditions: Avoid high temperatures

SECTION 8: Physical and chemical properties

8.1 Information on basic physical and chemical properties

Physical state	: creamy
Appearance	: cream
Color	: grey
Odor	: characteristic
pH	: 6.0 – 7.0
Relative evaporation rate (butylacetate=1)	: no data available
Melting point	: not measured
Freezing point	: not measured
Boiling point	: not measured
Flash point	: not acceptable
Flammability(solid,gas)	: no date available
Upper Explosion/Ignition limit	: no data available
Lower Explosion limit	: not measured
Vapour pressure	: not measured
Relative vapour density at 20°C	: not measured
Relative density	: not measured

Commented [HA25]:

The advice provided shall be consistent with the physical and chemical properties described in Section 9 of the SDS. If relevant, advice shall be provided on specific storage requirements including:

- (a) How to manage risks with: explosive atmospheres; corrosive conditions; flammability hazards; incompatible substances/mixtures; evaporative conditions; potential ignition sources (including electrical equipment).
- (b) How to control the effects of: weather conditions; ambient pressure; temperature; sunlight; humidity; vibration.
- (c) How to maintain the integrity of the substance / mixture by the use of: stabilisers; anti-oxidants.
- (d) Other advice: e.g. ventilation requirements; specific designs for storage rooms or vessels (incl. retention walls and ventilation);
- (iii) quantity limits under storage conditions (if relevant); and
- (iv) packaging compatibilities.

Commented [HA26]:

This section of SDS shall describe the applicable occupational exposure limits and necessary risk management measures. Where a CSR is required, the information in this section of the SDS shall be consistent with the information given for the identified uses in the CSR and the ES showing control of risk from the CSR set out in the annex to the SDS.

Safety Data Sheet

Product name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask
Print date: 04/17/2018

Solubility : Soluble
Viscosity : 150,000 – 185,000
Oxidising proerties
Specific Gravity : 0.96 +/- 0.02

8.2 Other Information

Metal corrosion : not measured
Ignition temperature : not measured

SECTION 9. Stability and reactivity

9.1 Chemical stability

Product is stable under normal conditions..

9.2 Conditions to avoid

Unknown

9.3 Incompatible materials

Unknown

9.4 Hazardous decomposition products

None with proper storage and handling

SECTION 11: Toxicological information

10.1 Information on toxicological effects

This is a personal care or cosmetic product that is safe for consumers and other users under intended and reasonably foreseeable use.

10.2 CMR assessment

Carcinogenicity : Finished product in not expected to have chronic
Health effects

Commented [HA27]: This section shall describe the empirical data relating to the substance/mixture, if relevant. The info shall be consistent with the info provided in the registration and/or in the CSR where required, and with the classification. Critical info such as test temperature + methods used, which affect the value of physical -chemical properties and safety characteristics, shall be provided for all testing results and, when available, for data acquired from the literature. However, if it is stated that a particular property or hazard does not apply, clearly differentiate between cases where no info is available and cases where negative test results are available. For mixtures, info shall normally be given on the properties of the mixture itself. If it is considered necessary to give info about the properties of individual components, please indicate clearly what the data refers to. The info shall be consistent with the info provided in the registration and/or in the CSR where required, and with the classification of the substance/ mixture and should support transport classification.

Commented [HA28]:
The following properties shall be clearly identified including, where appropriate, a reference to the test methods used and specification of appropriate units of measurement and/or reference conditions. If relevant for the interpretation of the numerical value, the method of determination shall also be provided (for example, the method for flash point, the open-cup/closed-cup method)

Other physical and chemical parameters shall be indicated as necessary, such as miscibility, fat solubility (solvent – oil to be specified), conductivity, or gas group. Appropriate and available safety information on redox potential, radical formation potential and photocatalytic properties shall be indicated.

Commented [HA29]: If data for any of these hazard classes is not available, these hazard classes shall still be listed in the safety data sheet with a statement that data is not available or not applicable.

Commented [HA30]:
This section of the SDS shall describe the stability of the substance/mix. and the possibility of hazardous reactions occurring under certain conditions of use and also if released into the environment, incl., where appropriate, a reference to the test methods used. If it is stated that a particular property does not apply or if info on a particular property is not available, the reasons shall be given.

Commented [HA31]: The reactivity hazards of the substance/mix. shall be described. Specific test data shall be provided for the substance/mixture as a whole, where available. However, the info may also be based on general data for the class or family of substance/mix. if such data adequately represent the anticipated hazard of the substance/mix. If data for mix. are not available, data on substances in the mix. shall be provided. In determining incompatibility, the substances, containers and contaminants that the substance/mix. might be exposed to during transportation, storage and use shall be considered.

Safety Data Sheet

Product name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask
Print date: 04/17/2018

Mutagenicity : no data available

Toxicity to reproduction : no data available

SECTION 11: Ecological information

Ecotoxicology Assessment: The products ingredients are expected to be safe for the environment at concentrations predicted under normal use and accidental spill scenarios.

Commented [HA32]: This section of the SDS is meant for use primarily by medical professionals, occupational health and safety professionals and toxicologists. A concise but complete and comprehensible description of the various toxicological (health) effects and the available data used to identify those effects shall be provided, including where appropriate info on toxicokinetics, metabolism and distribution. The info in this section shall be consistent with the info provided in the registration and/or in the CSR where required, and with the classification of the substance or mix.

11.1 Toxicity

Aquatic toxicity, fish : no data available

Toxicity in microorganisms : no data available

chronic toxicity in fish : no data available

Toxicity in terrestrial plants : no data available

Commented [HA33]: Info shall be provided for each hazard class, differentiation or effect. If it is stated that the substance or mix. is not classified for a particular hazard class, differentiation or effect, the SDS shall clearly state whether this is due to lack of data, technical impossibility to obtain the data, inconclusive data or data which are conclusive although insufficient for classification; in the latter case the SDS shall specify "based on available data, the classification criteria are not met.". The data included in this subsection shall apply to the substance or mix. as placed on the market. If available, the relevant toxicological properties of the hazardous sub-stances in a mix. shall also be provided, such as the LD50, ATE or LC50. Where there is a substantial amount of test data on the substance or mix., it may be necessary to summarise results of the critical studies used, for example by route of exposure. Where the classification criteria for a particular hazard class are not met, info supporting this conclusion shall be provided.

11.2 Mobility in soil

Environmental distribution : no data available

11.3 Other adverse effects

General Information : Do not allow to enter soil, waterways or waste water canal.

Commented [HA34]: This section of the SDS shall describe the info provided to evaluate the environmental impact of the substance or mixture where it is released to the environment. Under Subsections 12.1 to 12.6 of the SDS a short summary of the data shall be provided including, where available, relevant test data and clearly indicating species, media, units, test duration and test conditions. This info may assist in handling spills, and evaluating waste treatment practices, control of release, accidental release measures and transport. If it is stated that a particular property does not apply or if info on a particular property is not available, the reasons shall be indicated. Info on bioaccumulation, persistence and degradability shall be given, where available and appropriate, for each relevant substance in the mixture. Info shall also be provided for hazardous transformation products arising from the degradation of substances and mix. The info in this section shall be consistent with the info provided in the registration and/or in the CSR where required, and with the classification of the substance or mixture.

SECTION 12: Disposal considerations

12.1 Waste treatment methods

Product : Dispose of waste in accordance with all local, state, And federal regulation

Commented [HA35]: Info on toxicity using data from tests performed on aquatic and/or terrestrial organisms shall be provided when available. This shall include relevant available data on aquatic toxicity, both acute and chronic for fish, crustaceans, algae and other aquatic plants. In addition, toxicity data on soil micro and macro-organisms and other environmentally relevant organisms, such as birds, bees and plants, shall be included when available. Where the substance or mixture has inhibitory effects on the activity of micro-organisms, the possible impact on sewage treatment plants shall be mentioned. For substances subject to registration, summaries of the information derived from the application of Annexes VII to XI shall be included.

Safety Data Sheet

Product name: Spa Concepts Collagen Moisture Mask
Print date: 04/17/2018

SECTION 14: Other information

This information and any recommendations, technical or otherwise, are presented in good faith and believed to be correct as of the date prepared. Recipients of this information and recommendations must make their own determination as to its suitability for their purposes. In no event shall Cory Laboratories assume liability for damages or losses of any kind or nature that result from the use of or reliance upon this information and recommendations. Cory Laboratories reserves the right to make any changes to the information and/or recommendations at any time, without prior or subsequent notice.

Commented [HA36]:

This section of the safety data sheet shall describe information for proper waste management of the substance or mixture and/or its container to assist in the determination of safe and environmentally preferred waste management options, consistent with the requirements in accordance with Directive 2008/98/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council¹ of the Member State in which the safety data sheet is being supplied. Information relevant for the safety of persons conducting waste management activities shall complement the information given in Section 8.

Where a chemical safety report is required and where a waste stage analysis has been performed, the information on the waste management measures shall be consistent with the identified uses in the chemical safety report and the exposure scenarios from the chemical safety report set out in the annex to the safety data sheet.

Any relevant Community provisions relating to waste shall be referred to. In their absence any relevant national or regional provisions in force shall be referred to.